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From: Habib, Donald

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Kitchen, Robert (Robert.Kitchen@duke-energy.com)

Cc: Tardiff, Al; Galletta, Thomas; Roach (OGC), Kevin; Hoellman, Jordan
Subject: License Conditions for Discussion for Levy Special Nuclear Material

For discussion at the public call on November 6, the NRC staff is providing the following license condition
language:

Duke Energy shall notify the NRC and implement the Special Nuclear Material Physical Protection Plan
describing the physical protection strategies for special nuclear material of low strategic significance
120 days prior to shipment of special nuclear material of low strategic significance to, or receipt of
special nuclear material of low strategic significance at, the Levy Nuclear Plant Unit 1 or Unit 2 owner
controlled area.

Don Habib

Levy COL Review, Lead Project Manager
NRO/DNRL, Licensing Branch 4
301-415-1035



Hearing Ildentifier: Levy_County_COL_Public
Email Number: 1259

Mail Envelope Properties (E3DODF334F617344BE38EB00C881B1B3017CBD323F30)

Subject: License Conditions for Discussion for Levy Special Nuclear Material
Sent Date: 11/5/2014 3:31:12 PM

Received Date: 11/5/2014 3:31:15 PM

From: Habib, Donald

Created By: Donald.Habib@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Tardiff, Al" <Al. Tardiff@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Galletta, Thomas" <Thomas.Galletta@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Roach (OGC), Kevin" <Kevin.Roach@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Hoellman, Jordan" <Jordan.Hoellman2@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Kitchen, Robert (Robert.Kitchen@duke-energy.com)" <Robert.Kitchen@duke-energy.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 671 11/5/2014 3:31:15 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



